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TFS Legal

From: Vikas Kapoor
Sent: 21 November 2024 14:17
To: Nidhi Goradia; TFS Legal
Cc: Deepak Kurian
Subject: RE: For your approval- Lawyer's Invoice - TFS Scheme

Approved   
 

From: Nidhi Goradia <nidhi.goradia@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 21 November 2024 14:17 
To: Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>; TFS Legal <mumbai.legal@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Deepak Kurian <deepak.kurian@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: For your approval- Lawyer's Invoice - TFS Scheme 
 
Hi Vikas, 
 
Kindly approve. Harsh’s Invoice for Rs. 5,90,000/-  in connection with the Composite Scheme of Arrangement and Amalgamation amongst BLR Lounge 
Services Private Limited, Travel Food Services Chennai Private Limited and Travel Food Services Kolkata Private Limited with Travel Food Services Private 
Limited and their respective Shareholders (as per EL) and a reimbursement Invoice of Reimbursement of expenses of Rs. 94.760/- incurred at actuals in 
connection with the Composite Scheme of Arrangement and Amalgamation amongst BLR Lounge Services Private Limited, Travel Food Services Chennai 
Private Limited and Travel Food Services Kolkata Private Limited with Travel Food Services Private Limited and their respective Shareholders, for the 
following: Printing & Scanning Expense and Application fees for copy of order. 

 

 
Hi Fardin, 
 
Once Vikas approves kindly check if they are already on SAFAL and upload accordingly for payment. 
 
Thanks, 
Nidhi 
 

From: Surana, Siddhi <siddsurana@deloitte.com>  
Sent: 21 November 2024 14:07 
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To: Nidhi Goradia <nidhi.goradia@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Deepak Kurian <deepak.kurian@travelfoodservices.com>; Paliwal, Pragya <pragpaliwal@DELOITTE.COM>; Kamdar, Parthiv <pkamdar@DELOITTE.com> 
Subject: Lawyer's Invoice - TFS Scheme 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi Nidhi,  
 
Please find enclosed the invoice for the services provided to your organization by the lawyers. Please note, this is a digitally signed, electronic invoice.  
 
An early settlement of the invoice will be much appreciated.  
 
Thank you. 
 
Regards, 
Siddhi Surana 
 

From: Harsh Ruparelia <harsh@arch-associates.com>  
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2024 1:52 PM 
To: Surana, Siddhi <siddsurana@deloitte.com> 
Cc: Kamdar, Parthiv <pkamdar@DELOITTE.com>; Paliwal, Pragya <pragpaliwal@DELOITTE.COM>; Rahul Atal <rahul@arch-associates.com> 
Subject: [EXT] Invoice - TFS Scheme 
 
Dear Siddhi, 
 
Please find attached the digitally signed invoice and reimbursement note in relation to implementation of the Scheme. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Harsh 
 
 

 
This message (including any attachment(s) hereto) is confidential and is intended solely for the use of the individual or the entity to whom they are addressed. 
In the event, you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error or inadvertently, you are hereby notified that retaining, disclosing, 
reproducing, distributing, printing, or taking any action by relying on the contents of the information is strictly prohibited and you are requested to forthwith 
delete this message without retaining any copy or part thereof. When addressed to our clients, any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the 
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terms and conditions expressed in the governing client engagement letter. Any action or omission in contravention of the foregoing requirement may be 
construed to be against the applicable laws and may have legal consequences. We do not accept any responsibility and are not liable for any incorrect 
transmission of this message nor for any losses sustained because of this message. 

  


